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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/7/2011 7:10:53 PM +00:00 

To: Harold Koplewicz 1 . ; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
~------

cc: 'preines 

Su bject: RE: Special Request 

thanks Harold 
we will look out for Abbys call 

From: Ilean Helland On Behalf Of Harold Koplewicz 
~'h~~~~~ -----------~ 

Sent: Thursday, 
To: H 
Cc: 'preines! ; Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Special Request 

Dear Hillary, 

Abby Ellin from the New York Times will be reaching out to you and Philippe and Huma. The focus of the story is the importance of the Child Mind 
Institute and the response that I have received from so many supporters in creating the only independe nt nonprofit institution dedicated to 
transforming mental health care for the world's children to enable them to reach their full potential. Attached are suggested talking points for you. 
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With my warmest regards, 

Harold 

Harold S. Koplewicz, MD 

President 

Child Mind Institute 

445 Park Avenue (entrance on 56th Street) 

New York, NY 10022 

p: 646.625.4330 

f: 646.625.4331 

Please visit us online at ===::JJ. 

Executive Assistant: lIean Helland 
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p: 

e: 

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, 
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender by return email and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this email 
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.co m] 
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Harold Koplewicz 
Cc: 'preinesl I Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Special Request 

I'm 

our 

From: Harold Koplewicz [mailtol"---_____ _ 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 04:55 PM 

so I can a of 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135698 Date: 04/02/2017 

of 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135698 Date: 04/02/2017 

To: H 
Subject: Special Request 

Dear Hillary, 

I hope you are taking care of yourself while you are taking care of the world. If you can find the time, I would like your assistance. 
The New York Times is interested in writing a profile about the Child Mind Institute and me. Are you available to speak with the 
reporter, Abby Elin, on my behalf? If so, I would like to give someone in your office her contact information to set a time to 
talk. (Don't forget to tell her what a great dancing couple we are.) 

For your convenience, a brief overview of the Child Mind Institute's current work is attached. 

Thank you once again. I look forward to hearing from you. 

With my warmest regards 

Harold 

Please note my new e-mail address: 1"-----_____ ------" 
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President, Child Mind Institute 

This email message. including any attachments. is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain infonnation that is proprietary, confidential. and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please noti~ the sender by return email 
and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liabili~ for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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